

Fair Hydro Plan protection agreement

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 16 Sep 2017 14:35:54 -0400
Attachments: OFHP_Protection Agreement_v9.pptx (66.03 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached is a revised OFHP Protection Agreement deck that Andrew requested for the end of the week for his member pre-briefs. It has been updated by the OFA from the version we briefed the Minister with, but it is still subject to change as discussions continue early next week.

OK to share with MO?

Thanks,
Martin